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Project Name ASPA Logistics Park Civil Infrastructure Improvements 

Project No. 11271   Task No.  01 Addendum No. 4 

To: Prospective Bidders Date: 5/15/2025 

The following items are clarifications to questions received. These items are hereby included in the bid 
documents by this addendum. 

Item Description 
1. Bid date will be moved to Thursday, May 22, 2025, at 2 pm in the Killian Room.  No 

new questions will be taken. 
2. Question:  

Can as-builts be provided for the existing 36" force main running parallel to the proposed 84" 
RCP? 
Answer: The existing 36” force main is not a Port Asset and as such, the as-builts will need to 
be obtained from MAWSS.  The Port will endeavor to obtain the as-builts from MAWSS prior to 
construction. 

3. Question:  
Please confirm all items will be measured and paid at the submitted unit prices. 
Answer: Items will be paid for by the contract. 

4. Question:  
There appears to be potential removal of both existing wire cable and chain link fence due 
conflict with proposed scope.  Can pay items be added to account the removal and 
replacement of this work? 
Answer: Existing wire cable and existing fence is not anticipated to be removed for this project 
but in the event removal is required, it will be considered subsidiary to the work requiring its 
removal.   

5. Question:  
Can geotech and borings be provided for this project?  Particularly at the 84" RCP location. 
Answer: Geotechnical Report can be provided.  See attached report and addendum.  

6. Question:  
Regarding Bid Additive 1, how many pipes can be taken out of service at a time to either 
complete the Pipe Plugs and CIPPs? 
Answer: Adequate flow to facilitate drainage must be maintained at all times.  The number of 
pipes taken out of service is dependent on the current site conditions at the time the work 
takes place and must be approved by the Port. 

7. Question:  
Note 5, of the project notes, states that "All shoring proposed by the Contractor shall be 
reviewed and approved by the Project Geotechnical Engineer".  Can approved methods of 
shoring be provided for bidding purposes, or will this be the Contractor's responsibility to 
determine means and methods? 
Answer: Shoring is Contractor’s responsibility to determine their own means and methods. 

8. Question:  
Can an NTP date be provided to better understand the timing of this project? This date plays 
into the sequencing of the work and equipment moves as all clearing must be completed 
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between July 16th and April 30th to protect the tricolored bats as stated in Environmental 
Note 12. 
Answer: NTP will be determined when all contracts have been accepted, signed, and funding 
available. 

9. Question:  
It is assumed that the quantity for Unclassified Excavation covers the subgrade excavation for 
the proposed new entrance and the asphalt removal at Intermodal Rail Drive shown in the 
Summary of Quantities.  Does any additional removal or excavation scope get paid under the 
pay item?  
Answer: See Section 210 in the ALDOT Standard Specifications For Highway Construction. 

Please indicate your receipt of this addendum by adding the addendum number in the appropriate 
place in your Requisition & Proposal or Specification Book.  

_________________________________________________ 
Sean Kelly, P.E.    Date 
Project Manager 

05/15/2025
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